Message

From: Philip Booth [/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PHILIP.BOOTH]
Sent: 5/14/2013 10:47:43 AM

To: Paul Dunkerton [pdunkerton@kctmo.org.uk]

CcC: LIM Chweechen [fO=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Chwee Chen Lime86]; Rabert Powell [/O=FIRST
ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Powellr]
Subject: RE: Stage D cost plan in excel format
Attachments: Grenfell Tower Summary report V1 PCb.docx

Paul,
Please see my comments to your report ahead of your meeting with Peter this afternoon,
 have left my alterations in track changes so vou can easily see them and if vou are happy with them accept them all.

1. 1have adjusted the wording on the Nursery and Boxing club to make it easier to understand

2. idon't have a cost estimate for cold water system alteration at present {Leadbitter subcontractor has been given
add / omit from Max Fordham for pricing. As soon as | have this L will forward on.} At this time it would be pood
to know from TMO if lack of stored cold water s even someathing you wish to consider regardless of the saving
achieved,

3. 1have checked the costs again with Chweechen on the lift and bridge and split these out for you. The bridgeis a
provisional sum as we have no idea of what this bridge might need to be until options are discussed with

planners.
4. The final saving is the crown {reducing the height of the cladding]
5. {have checked the total cost saving if omit all options and adjusted accordingly,

8. Chweachen has reviewed the additional cost assumptions included within vour report and they seem reasonable
at this time.

Hope this helps.

Kind regards

Philip
Philip Booth
e Associate Project Manager
APPLEYAIRIIS Tubs Hill House « London Road » Sevenoaks « Kent » TN13 1BL « United Kingdom
weswsssreees Tel | R www . applevards.co.uk
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To: Philip Booth
Subject: RE: Stage D cost plan in excel format

Thank you Philip.
My meeting with Peter is at 14.00pm so hopeful could have something by then,

Once again thank you for your assistance.

Regards

Paul Dunkerton, Project Manager, Assets & Regeneration Department

w: www keimo.org.uk
a:  Network Hub, First Floor 300 Kensal Reoad, W10 5BE
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From: Philip Booth [ mailto:philip.booth@applevards.co.uk]
Sent: 14 May 2013 09:13

To: Paul Dunkerton

Subject: RE: Stage D cost plan in excel format

Paul,
P have reviewed your report and am just checking the addition figures included with Chweechen. {am just going into
meetings for most of the day but during a coffee break | hope to get our full comments back to you today — hope that is

ok?

Kind regards

Philip
Philip Booth
T Associate Project Manager
A!?WLEVAR £ Tubs Hill Houss - London Road - Sevenoaks « Kent » TN13 1BL » United Kingdom

uspisriwsises Tel - oonieverds.couk
Applevards: now parf of Artelia International: same feam, enhanced experfise
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From: Paul Dunkerton [mailto:pdunkerton@kctmo.org.uk]
Sent: 13 May 2013 12:42

To: Chweechen Lim

Cc: Philip Booth; Robert Powell

Subject: RE: Stage D cost plan in excel format

Chweschen,

Please check my report attached as some VE cost don't seem to be correct.

Also please separate cost for new lift, access bridge, and crown

Thank vou

Regards

Paul Dunkerton, Project Manager, Assets & Regeneration Department

MO

Wi www Keimo.org.uk
a: Network Hub, First Floor 300 Kensal Road, W10 5BE
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From: Chweechen Lim [mailto:Chweechen.Lim@appleyards.co.uk]
Sent: 10 May 2013 16:23

To: Paul Dunkerton

Cc: Philip Booth; Robert Powell

Subject: RE: Stage D cost plan in excel format

Paul,
Please see attached as requested.
Please note that the column highlighted in green is Applevards latest cost plan.

Kind regards,

Chweechen
Chweeachen Lim B8Se MSe MCIOB MRICS
T Senior Cost Consultant
APPLEYARI

b High Holborn House « 52-54 Hiih Holborn « London « WC1Y 6RL « United Kingdom

wyww.applevards.co.uk

ssons stk Tl ¢ F° Mok
Appievarags: nov part of Arfelia International: same feam, enhanced expertise

B consTuchvG

Artelia_00013306

ART00008788/3
ARTOOVuuoroo_uuuo



This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidential. If you receive this
message in error, please delete it and immediately notify the sender. Any use not in accord with its purpose, any dissemination or
disclosure, either whole or partial, is prohibited except formal approval. The internet can not guarantee the integrity of this message.
ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) shall (will) not therefore be liable for the message if modified.

Appleyards Limited: Registered No. 3935522 England. Vat Reg. No. 232 2357 94
Dobson White Boulcott Limited trading as Appleyards: Registered No. 5086063 England. Vat Reg. No. 539 0912 36
Registered Office: Tubs Hill House, London Road, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1BL

From: Paul Dunkerton [mailto:pdunkerton @kctmo.org.uk]
Sent: 10 May 2013 15:46

To: Chweechen Lim

Cc: Philip Booth; Robert Powell

Subject: Stage D cost plan in excel format

Chweechen,
Can you kindly send me current stage D cost plan in excel format
Thank you

Regards

Paul Dunkerion, Project Manager, Assets & Regeneration Department

| Road, W10 5BE
gy

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal

DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This
message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
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Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
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the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
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